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June £5, 1938

Mr. Thurgood Marshall

Apsistant Special Counsel NAACP
69 Fifth Avenue

New York, N.Y.

Dear Mr. Marshall:

I am just in receipt of rour letter of the 283rd inst.,
and note that it will be possible for vou to come to
Jacksonville for & conference with me in regards to the
czse of Gilbert vs. the Board of Education of Brevard
County, Florida, on or about August 1st. I will be
glad to see you and heve a conference with you a8 out-
lined in your letter,

It is perfectly elright to defer any appellate action:
in the cited case until af'ter your contemplated visit

here., Of course, you will let me know more definitely
the day of your expected arrivel,

‘Tith every good wish, I am,

Yours very truly,

'C;b/j\W"

5.D. MeGILL
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